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From: Stahl, Chris  
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 3:18 PM 
To: debora_mcclain@fws.gov 
Cc: Craig, Kae ; Coram, Phil  
Subject: State_Clearance_Letter_For_FL201801268242C_The Salinas Park Addition, Gulf County 

January 26, 2018 

Debora McClain  
US Fish and Wildlife Service  
1875 Century Boulevard 
Suite 200 
Atlanta, Georgia 30345 

RE: Gulf Coast Ecosystem Restoration Council, Comprehensive Plan Component Program, The Salinas Park Addition, Gulf 
County, Florida  
SAI # FL201801268242C 

Dear Debora: 

Florida State Clearinghouse staff has reviewed the proposal under the following authorities: Presidential Executive Order 
12372; § 403.061(42), Florida Statutes; the Coastal Zone Management Act, 16 U.S.C. §§ 1451‐1464, as amended; and the 
National Environmental Policy Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 4321‐4347, as amended.  

An Environmental Resource Permit (ERP), including a stormwater design may be required. Please contact DEP’s 
Northwest District as well as the Northwest Florida Water Management District for a permit determination and/or pre‐
application meetings. Contact information NW DEP ‐ https://floridadep.gov/water/submerged‐lands‐environmental‐
resources‐coordination NWFWMD ‐ https://www.nwfwater.com/Permits/Environmental‐Resource‐Permits  

The Florida Department of State/Division of Historical Resources has reviewed the cultural resource assessment 
submitted earlier by the applicant and they have provided guidance on proceeding with the project. This has been 
attached to this correspondence and is incorporated hereto. Additionally, should prehistoric or historic artifacts, such as 
pottery or ceramics, projectile points, dugout canoes, metal implements, historic building materials, or any other 
physical remains that could be associated with Native American, early European, or American settlement are 
encountered at any time within the project site area, the permitted project shall cease all activities involving subsurface 
disturbance in the vicinity of the discovery. The applicant shall contact the Florida Department of State, Division of 
Historical Resources, Compliance Review Section at (850)‐245‐6333. Project activities shall not resume without verbal 
and/or written authorization. In the event that unmarked human remains are encountered during permitted activities, 
all work shall stop immediately and the proper authorities notified in accordance with Section 872.05, Florida Statutes. If 
you have any questions, please feel free to contact Lindsay Rothrock at Lindsay.Rothrock@dos.myflorida.com.  

Based on the information submitted and minimal project impacts, the state has no objections to allocation of federal 
funds for the subject project and, therefore, the funding award is consistent with the Florida Coastal Management 
Program (FCMP). The state’s final concurrence of the project’s consistency with the FCMP will be determined during any 
environmental permitting processes, in accordance with Section 373.428, Florida Statutes, if applicable.  
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Thank you for the opportunity to review the proposed plan. If you have any questions or need further assistance, please 
don’t hesitate to contact me. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Chris Stahl 
 
Chris Stahl, Coordinator 
Florida State Clearinghouse 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
2600 Blair Stone Road, M.S. 47 
Tallahassee, FL 32399‐2400 
ph. (850) 717‐9076 
State.Clearinghouse@dep.state.fl.us  
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Mr. Greg Mikell     November 16, 2017 

Panamerican Consultants Inc. 

4430 Yarmouth Place 

Pensacola, Florida 32514 
 

RE: DHR Project File No.: 2017-4933,  Received by DHR: October 17, 2017 

Phase I and II Cultural Resources Assessment of the Salinas Park Addition and Pickleball Court, Gulf 

County, Florida  
 

Dear Mr. Mikell: 
 

We note that in September 2017, Panamerican Consultants, Inc., (PCI) conducted the above referenced survey on 

behalf of the Trust for Public Land. Our office proceeded to review this report with the expectation that the Trust 

for Public Land will be engaging in permitting processes that will require this office to comment on possible adverse 

impacts to cultural resources listed or eligible for listing in the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP), or 

otherwise of historical, architectural, or archaeological significance. We recommend at the time such actions are 

taken, a copy of this letter be forwarded to the permitting agency(ies) with the application. This letter does not 

constitute a review under Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act. 
 

PCI recorded one (1) new archaeology sites, 8GU275, within the area of potential effect (APE) during the survey. 

Site 8GU275 is a black earth midden and artifact scatter with two rust-encrusted iron artifacts that are potentially 

early European contact artifacts (they are slated for dating but that has not yet been completed). PCI determined 

that 8GU275 is ineligible for NRHP listing, but given the potential of an early European contact component, PCI 

recommends they avoid impacting the site through a slight modification in the elevated walkway plans for the park. 

PCI suggests that no trees be removed from within the site boundary and that the pilings for the elevated walkway 

be moved approximately 10 meters to the west to avoid impacting the site. This will prevent adverse impacts to the 

site and require no additional archaeological investigation. 
 

Based on the information provided, our office determined that site 8GU275 was not fully delineated, due to the 

location at the edge of the survey boundary, and therefore has insufficient information to make a definitive NRHP 

determination at this time. Given the incomplete delineation and incomplete dating of recovered artifacts, our office 

concurs with PCI’s outlined recommendations for avoiding impacts to site 8GU275. Our office finds the submitted 

report complete and sufficient in accordance with Chapter 1A-46, Florida Administrative Code.  
 

If I can be of any further help, or if you have any questions about this letter, please feel free to contact Lindsay 

Rothrock at Lindsay.Rothrock@dos.myflorida.com.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 
 

Timothy A. Parsons, Ph.D., RPA 

Director, Division of Historical Resources 

and State Historic Preservation Officer 


